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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Knudson, Jon

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 10:56 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: 2017 version of AB 475 (Indigenous Peoples Day)
Hi Cathlene,

Would Rep. Bowen be able to have an updated version of 2015 AB 475 drafted for the upcoming session? This was LRB
3350/1 this past session, linked here: http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/related/proposals/ab475.pdf.

Thank you!

Jon Knudson
Office of Rep. David Bowen
608-266-7671
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November 3,
SARGE

1 AN ACT to amend 118.02 (12) and 421.301 (6) of the statutes; relating to:

2 Indigenous Peoples Day.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, the special observance day Columbus Day is renamed
Indigenous Peoples Day.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 118.02 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 118.02 (12) October 12, Christopher Columbus’birthday Indigenous Peoples
5 Day.

6 SECTION 2. 421.301 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 421.301 (6) “Business day” means any calendar day except Saturday and
8 Sunday, and except the following business holidays: New Year’s Day, Martin Luther

9 King Jr.’s Birthday, Washington’s Birthday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor
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ASSEMBLY BILL 475 SECTION 2
Day, Columbus Indigenous Peoples Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving and
Christmas.

(END)



Barman, Mike

T — - I
From: Knudson, Jon
Sent: ' Tuesday, March 28,2017 1:47 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: , Draft Review: LRB -0304/1

Please Jacket LRB -0304/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Sanchez-Sandoval, Anahi.

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: LRB -0304/1

Good afternoon, Cathlene,

I would like to amend LRB-0304/1, the Indigenous People’s Day bill. Currently, the bill says Columbus Day is October
12, From what | found, in 1971 that was changed and now the day is celebrated on the second Monday in October
every year. Could you please change that language in the bill to reflect that?

Thank you!
Anahi Sanchez Sandoval
Office of State Representative David Bowen
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2017 BILL

AN ACT to amend 118.02 (12) and 421.301 (6) of the statutes; relating to:

. i faa | S £ ye
Indigenous Peoples Day. ETURNE T B L e

Analysisl,?b/& the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, the special observance day Columbus Day is renamed
Indigenous Peoples Day.

7
I

The people of the sétjilte of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
SEcTION 1. 118.02 (12) of the statutes is amended to read;
118.02 (12) él October 12; i * bi ndigenous Peoples
yﬁ‘

Day.
SECTION 2. 421.301 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

421.301 (6) “Business day” means any calendar day except Saturday and
Sunday, and except the following business holidays: New Year’s Day, Martin Luther

KingJr.’s Birthday, Washington’s Birthday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor



1

2017 - 2018 Legislature -2 - LRB-0304/1
CMH:klm

BILL SECTION 2

Day, Celumbus Indigenous Peoples Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving and

Christmas.

(END)



‘ Barman, Mike

From: Rep.Bowen

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: LRB-0304 ... looking for bill jacket return

Thanks, Mike. It’s on its way now.

Jon

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Rep.Bowen <Rep.Bowen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB-0304 ... looking for bill jacket return

This morning we finished redrafting LRB-0304 ... it went from a “/1” to a “/2".
We need the bill jacket from the “"/1” version returned to us before we can send you out the “/2".
Please contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Mike Bavman (Lead Program Assistant)

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wl 53703
(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.qov




